From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

CcC: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: 8/16/2011 2:12:21 PM

Subject: RE: Doc issue for prompt resolution -

Just got off the phone with Ann, DP

Thanks. FB

Steve, could you please call me when you have a minute? OLA will be
prepared to lead the prep sessioWIoioIiToWand I'll brief you on that plan and other matters when you have a minute.

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 1:45 PM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Re: Doc issue for prompt resolution -

DP

Steven F. Reich

Associate Deputy Attorney General
United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4121

Washington, D.C. 20530

(202) 305-0091(w)

(202) 616-1239 (fax)
steven.reich@usdoj.gov

Thx

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 01:22 PM
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Doc issue for prompt resolution -

Monica and John have advised that they’'ve located a few emails between DB and Newell that were not

picked up earlier. They are responsive to HOGR requestsi

DP

5141653 TREAKS:

i'm here now at

DOJ-FF-57046
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